
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarification is issued for the referenced solicitation: 
 
CHANGE OF DUE DATE: Please note the due date for proposal submission to the city has been 
changes to: August 15, 2014 at 2:00 PM local time.  This additional time will allow the operating 
department to organize and conduct a thorough site visit for interested potential vendors.  All 
Addenda are posted both on the city web site at <http://fl-naples.civicplus.com/bids.aspx > and on 
DemandStar.  Information on the time and date for the site inspection walk-through will be posted in 
the next Addendum. 
 
 
Received written question is listed below: 

1) When and or how can it be arrange for a vendor to review all the different locations/sites 
including but not limited to the alarm systems to be monitored including all the things 
mentioned which are to be inspected, tested and maintained to determine cost. 

Answer: Please see above submission date clarification. Information on the time and date for 
the site inspection walk-through will be posted in the next Addendum. 
 

2) Does the City have a written itemized inventory of all items at each of the sites which need to 
be inspected tested and maintained available for review to determine cost? If not, can the city 
provide a copy of recent/previous inspection reports for the sites which would show the 
quantities of all the individual things to be inspected, tested and maintained? 

Answer: This item is a requirement of the selected vendor to provide it to the City. 
 

3) What else if anything has been or currently is an issue with any of the four (4) fire alarm 
systems which may need to be address when replacing them? 

Answer: They are proprietary.  When replacing a fire alarm system previous or current 
problems are not applicable. System should be replaced per current code. 
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4) Can the significant onetime initial cost of permitting and programming a fire alarm system be 
separated from the monthly monitoring cost and annual test/inspection cost for the Six (6) 
other locations which are not changing the fire alarm panels ? If yes, will the cost schedule 
form be modified to accommodate the separate item or should a separate sheet be included in 
the proposal? 

Answer: This maybe a possible consideration in future bids. 
 

5) I would like to survey the 4 properties that need pricing to install nonproprietary fire alarm 
systems per page 26 of the RFP. Please let me know what the procedure is to coordinate this. 

Answer: Please see above submission date clarification. Information on the time and date for 
the site inspection walk-through will be posted in the next Addendum. 
 

6) Due to the different sizes of the buildings in question. It would be very helpful if the contractors 
to get some specific information, like the device counts and specifically what make or model 
fire alarm panel is in each building. Please let me know if you can retrieve that info. 

Answer:  This is not known, but we are looking into this.   This may be best accommodated in 
the to-be-scheduled site walk through. 
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